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Harper, Mary K.

From: Harper, Mary K.

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Miller, Roger D.; Slaughter, Roblyn

Cc: Walton, David J; Ringley, David P.; Loper, William W.; Sierra, Jaime; Carna, Steve M,;
Cain, Trina; Buckley, Karen S.; Strausbaugh, Miriam; Taylor, Ronald E.; Marburger, Scott
M

Subject: Award Recommendation - RFQ011862 / Smoke & CO Detectors and Educational

Materials (AFG Grant)

Importance: High

Good morning!

The Fire Prevention Bureau (FPB) has finalized an award recommendation on RFQ011862 / Smoke
& CO Detectors and Educational Materials. All vendors bid the specified product, with the exception
of Line #70. :

On Line #70, FPB reviewed the low bid submitted by Sky Resources ($21,500) for an alternate
product (“Universal” / #MC304S/#MC304SB), and found that it does not meet the bid specifications
as it is for a “combo unit” unit that combines both an ionization and photo electric sensor into one
unit. Bid specs. were for an individual alarm unit with an ionization sensor since there are different
areas within a home where an ionization vs. a photo electric sensor should be utilized (i.e.: some
sensor types should not be used outside a bathroom or kitchen.) The next low bid was submitted by
Asset Lighting ($22,440.00) & was also for an alternate product (“First Alert”/#SA350B) which does
meet the bid specifications.

FPB’s award recommendation is as follows:

Line #10: John A. Becker Co/ C.O. Detector: $10.25/Ea. (Qty. 1,998) = Total: $24,975.00

Line #20: Sky Resources / Pres. Mat’l / “Hear the Beep...”: $153.23/ea. (Qty. 1)

Line #30: Sky Resources / Pres. Mat’l / “Fire Safety for Mature Adults” $153.23/ea. (Qty. 1)
Line #50: Sky Resources / Pres. Mat’i/ “Don’t Get Burned...:” $153.23/ea. (Qty. 1)

Line #60: Sky Resources / Pres. Mat’l / “Prevent Kitchen Fires” $153.23/ea. (Qty. 1)

Line #40: Educational Spec. Prods / Pres. Mat’l / “What to do in an Emergency...:” . $159.00/ea. (Qty.
1)

Line #80: Educational Spec. Prods / Pres. Mat’'l / “Senior Citizens’ Fire Safety Value Pkg.”: $209.00/ea.
(Qty. 50) = Total: $10,450.00

Line #70: Asset Lighting & Elec. / Smoke Alarm (alternate product/ “First Alert”): $11.22/ea. (Qty.
2,000) = Total: $22,440.00

Please advise if you have any questions or need add’l information. Once you have created POs on
these four (4) different awards, can you please provide me with the PO #s so that | can retain copies
for both my files and provide copies to the warehouse (receiving of product). Thanks for your help!

Mary K. Harper, CPPB
Management Analyst Il



